Lee, Tsai & Partners Attorneys-at-Law



律師 yunweihsu@leetsai.com

許芸瑋

Doris Hsu

許芸瑋律師專攻營業秘密、智慧財產權、金融科技及洗錢防制領域,並具有豐富的訴訟經驗,曾代表多名上市公司客戶之民事及刑事訴訟,亦為許多外國客戶、上市公司提供有關競爭法及金融科技法律之建議。

許律師現為全國律師聯合會數位經濟及金融科 技委員會之委員,以及台北律師公會智慧財產法 委員會之委員。

專業資格

- 2023 年 取得台灣智慧財產管理規範自評員資格
- 2021 年 取得律師資格
- 2014年 信託人員業務證照

學歷

- •國立政治大學 風險管理與保險研究所 碩士 (2018)
- 東吳大學 法律學系 學士(2015)

經歷

- 台北律師公會智慧財產法委員會委員(現任)
- 全國律師聯合會數位經濟及金融科技委員會之 委員(現任)
- 勤業眾信聯合會計師事務所 風險管理諮詢部門 資深顧問(2019.01-2020.10)
- 台灣科技產業法務經理人協會 秘書 (2015.04-2018.01)

專門領域

- 專利、商標、著作權、營業秘密等智慧財產權爭議案件處理
- 聯合行為、不公平競爭等公平交易法爭議
- 洗錢防制法
- 金融業風險管理
- 一般公司法務

辦案經歷

- 協助為臺灣半導體業上市公司對營業秘密侵害案件 提出刑事告訴及民事訴訟
- 協助臺灣半導體業上市公司就採購晶片瑕疵事件提出民事訴訟
- 為跨國菸草業者提供關於菸害防制法、公平交易法相關法律諮詢
- 為知名虛擬通貨交易所提供洗錢防制法律意見、日常 企業經營之法律問題諮詢及合約撰擬
- 為國際領導社群平臺業者提供證券交易法及公司法相關法令諮詢

著作

- The Privacy, Data Protection and Cybersecurity Law
 Review 第 8 版「Law Review 之台灣章節」(合著)
 (2023年)
- 反詐欺條款與財報不實責任於加密代幣之應用與分析(合著),法遵與治理第1期(2020年)
- ·公平待客與理專不當行為管理(合著),勤業眾信通 訊 2020 年 3 月刊 (2020 年)
- 建構金融科技發展與創新實驗條例落地機制-以風險 視角論保險業准入差異化措施(碩士論文) (2018 年)
- 論搜尋引擎業者販賣關鍵字廣告之商標侵權責任,智 慧財產權月刊第 208 期 (2016 年)

語言

國語、英語、臺語

Doris Hsu

Associate

yunweihsu@leetsai.com

Doris Yun-Wei Hsu specializes in trade secrets, intellectual property, FinTech and anti-money laundering, and is an experienced litigator who has represented many listed clients in civil and criminal actions. She has also advised foreign clients, publicly listed companies, and startups on competition law and FinTech matters.

Ms. Hsu is currently a member of the Digital Economy and Fintech Committee of the Taiwan Bar Association and a member of the Intellectual Property Committee of the Taipei Bar Association.

QUALIFICATION

- Taiwan Intellectual Property Management System Self-Assessment Certification, 2023
- Admitted to the Taiwan Bar, 2021
- Trusts Personnel License, 2014

EDUCATION

- National Chengchi University Department of Risk management and Insurance, M.S. (2018)
- Soochow University, LL.B. (2015)

EXPERIENCE

- Member, the Digital Economy and Fintech Committee of the Taiwan Bar Association (present)
- Member, the Intellectual Property Committee of the Taipei Bar Association (present)
- Senior Consultant, Deloitte & Touche Risk Advisory Service (2019.01-2020.10)
- Secretary, Taiwan Technology Industry Legal Officers Association (2015.04-2018.01)

FIELDS OF EXPERTISE

- Intellectual Property Rights Dispute Resolution: Patents, Trademarks, Copyrights and Trade Secrets
- Antitrust, Unfair Competition and Fair Trade Law
- Anti-Money Laundering Law
- Risk Management
- · General Corporate Legal Affairs

PREVIOUS PROJECTS AND CASES

- Assisted a Taiwan-listed semiconductors company in filing civil and criminal actions in a trade secret misappropriation matter.
- Assisted a Taiwan-listed semiconductors company in filing a civil lawsuit related to procuring defective ICs.
- Advising an international tobacco company on various legal issues with respect to the Tobacco Hazards Prevention Act and competition law.
- Assisted a well-known cryptocurrency exchange on various legal issues with respect to the Money Laundering Control Act and drafting relevant contracts.
- Assisted a leading social networking service in litigation in relation to securities law and corporate law issues.

WORKS AUTHORED

- Taiwan Chapter of The Law Reviews The Privacy,
 Data Protection and Cybersecurity Law Review;
 Edition 8. (2023) (Co-Author)
- The Application and Analysis of Antifraud Provision and Financial Statement Fraud on Cryptocurrencies (2020) (Co-Author)
- A Study on Treat Customers Fairly and Misconduct Risk management (2020) (Co-Author)
- Redesigning the Post-Experimentation Phase of Taiwan's Financial Regulatory Sandbox Regime – Focused on the Tiered Licensing of Insurance Industry by Risk Type (M.S. Thesis) (2018)
- A Study on Infringement Liability of Search Engines Selling Trademarks as Keyword Search Advertising (2016)

LANGUAGES

· Mandarin, English, and Taiwanese